

CALIFORNIA ARCHITECTS BOARD

First and Second Modified Text

Originally proposed language is shown by blue underline and ~~red-strikeout~~. Changes to the originally proposed language are shown by blue double underline for new text and ~~red underline with strikeout~~ for deleted text. Changes to the First Modified Text are shown by green double underline for new text and ~~purple underline with strikeout~~ for deleted text.

Amend Section 144 of Division 2 of Title 16 of the California Code of Regulations to read as follows:

Section 144, Fees.

Pursuant to Section 5604 of the code, the following fees are fixed by the Board effective ~~November 1, 1996~~ October 1, 2010 January 1, 2011.

- (a) The application fee for reviewing a candidate's eligibility to take any or all division(s) of the Architect Registration Examination (ARE) is one hundred dollars (\$100) for applications submitted on or after July 1, 1999.
- (b) The application fee for reviewing a reciprocity candidate's eligibility to take the California Supplemental Examination is thirty-five dollars (\$35).
- (c) The fee for the California Supplemental Examination is one hundred dollars (\$100).
- (d) The fee for an original license is ~~two-three~~ hundred fifty dollars (~~\$200~~ ~~\$350~~ \$300). If the license is issued less than one year before the date on which it will expire, the fee is one hundred ~~seventy-five~~ fifty dollars (~~\$100~~ \$150).
- (e) The biennial renewal fee commencing with the renewal period which begins on or after ~~January 1, 1989~~ October 1, 2010 January 1, 2011 shall be ~~two-three~~ hundred fifty dollars (~~\$200~~ ~~\$350~~ \$300).
- (f) The delinquency fee is ~~fifty~~ one hundred dollars (~~\$50~~ \$100).
- (g) The fee for a duplicate certificate is fifteen dollars (\$15).

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 5526, Business and Professions Code. Reference: Section 5604, Business and Professions Code.